

2019-09- 16 Project Management Meeting

- Attendees
[Cynthia Antwi](#)
[Unknown User \(ruhanga\)](#)
 - [Unknown User \(gcliff\)](#)
 - [@jwamalwa](#)
 - [@jennifer](#)
 - [@mozy](#)
- Regrets

Discussion items

[Project Activities Spreadsheet](#)

Item	Who	Notes
GSoC	Suthagar Kailayapathy , Irene Nyakate	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> https://talk.openmrs.org/t/gsoc-2019-openmrs-has-been-accepted-as-a-mentoring-organization/21932
OCL	Cynthia Antwi @herbert Yiga	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A Design call with Nigeria and Kenya took place last week https://talk.openmrs.org/t/design-forum-2019-09-11-concept-creation-and-management-community-advice-sought/24646 Herbert will be helping the Kenya and & Nigeria teams to commence testing in their respective environments
OpenMRS Reference 2.10	Moses Mutesasira Unknown User (k.joseph) Unknown User (herbert24)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reference Application 2.10 Release Management Ticket reviews & merging continue to be a blocker Release manager is unable to move ahead due to this significant blockage.
OpenMRS Platform 2.3	Unknown User (ruhanga) Unknown User (samuel34)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Platform 2.3.0 Release Management Page Alpha release is out. there is a small bug on authentication but may not take a long time to be fixed PIH is already testing the release. will use the CIEL version from release 2.1 Aim to have the beta released by end of week.
Documentation Review 2019 GSoD 2019	Unknown User (jwnasambu) Unknown User (gcliff) Unknown User (tendomart)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> More project details can be found here <p>GSOD UPDATES :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Meeting to be held on 16th/9/2019 with the REST API documentation team at 8pm EAT(https://talk.openmrs.org/t/gsod-2019-improved-rest-api-documentation/24328/29) More help is needed and response to the queries that were raised on the refactoring the wiki page project idea.(https://talk.openmrs.org/t/gsod-2019-review-and-refactoring-our-information-architecture-for-openmrs/24489/14)
Front Ends Project	Updates every 2 weeks	https://talk.openmrs.org/t/micro-frontends-architecture-for-openmrs/22557/17
PM tool		
AOB		
Next week		

Action items

□

